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FW: Cloud Recording - Technical Briefing with USec Teh - New Link is now available
1 message

Mercado, EImer <emercado@ph-sibol.org> Thu, Feb 10, 2022 at 7:38 PM
To: "Ruba, Christine Dianne" <cruba@ph-sibol.org>, Ryan Cuanan <ryan.cuanan@bmb.gov.ph>, Susan Nool
<tongks91@yahoo.com>, "ortegarq71@yahoo.com" <ortegarq71@yahoo.com>

Cc: "mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph" <mimaroparegion@denr.gov.ph>, "DENR Dir. Elen Basug" <elenbasug17@gmail.com>,
DENR Climate Change Senice <ccs.denr@gmail.com>, "edrbasug@denr.gov.ph" <edrbasug@denr.gov.ph>, "gtena@usaid.goVv"
<gtena@usaid.gov>, "Mallari, Neil" <nmallari@ph-sibol.org>, "Rosales, Rina Maria" <rrosales@ph-sibol.org>, "Aragon, Rodolfo"
<raragon@ph-sibol.org>, "Baird, Michelle" <mbaird@ph-sibol.org>, "Caseres, Jocelyn" <jcaseres@ph-sibol.org>, "Barros,
Anchowy" <abarros@ph-sibol.org>, "Guidote, Marlito" <mguidote@ph-sibol.org>, "Guiang, Ernesto" <eguiang@ph-sibol.org>

Hi to all,

Sharing with you the zoom recording of our technical briefing/meeting with USec Teh/TFBBB and DENRCCS. Thank you for
your participation.

Ms. Elen/DENR CCS may | request that the recording be also sent to RED Loremlyn and RED Nonie, | don’'t have their
email addresses. Sorry for the imposition. Thank you.

Elmer

From: Zoom <no-reply@zoom.us>

Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 7:31 pm

To: Mercado, ElImer <emercado@ph-sibol.org>

Subject: Cloud Recording - Technical Briefing with USec Teh - New Link is now available

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi SIBOL-EIlmer Mercado (he/him),

Your cloud recording is now available.

Topic: Technical Briefing with USec Teh - New Link
Date: Feb 10, 2022 16:55 Singapore


https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fzoom.us%2F%3Fzcid%3D1640&data=04%7C01%7Cemercado%40ph-sibol.org%7C179c985a1784427eebcb08d9ec88d01e%7C2ffc2ede4d4449948082487341fa43fb%7C0%7C0%7C637800894617012412%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&sdata=P9QjQW7gvvwhE3dJZ95SiJ5VwabIntjVto4UXnZIzzs%3D&reserved=0
mailto:no-reply@zoom.us
mailto:emercado@ph-sibol.org

View Detail Share

You can copy the recording information below and share with others

https://rtiorg.zoom.us/rec/share/xSz1mbJ-0RJ2pJIHMiZ2fG6yOVMOCLgc89k5Ax
DZLJQIm7jjm9DSDryQtO3NnLgp.W8kjfrPgExq8a-ss (Passcode: R7*kpd)
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